JOINT PLANNING BOARD
CITY OF AVON AND AVON TOWNSHIP

Monday, October 28, 2019
7:00 pm
Avon Township Hall
16881 Queens Road Avon, MN 56310

Meeting Agenda

1) Chair calls Meeting to Order
2) Review/Approve Minutes from May 13, 2019
3) Approve Agenda

4) Discuss handing of building permits, variances, and other land use
permitting in Orderly Annexation Area

5) Consider Request for building permit 15593 County Road 159
(PID 03.00990.0001) owned by William and Karen Hennen

6) Discuss Solar Gardens and other commercial/industrial
development on fringes of City of Avon.

7) Common Interest Issues/General Information Sharing

8) Adjourn meeting






Minutes of the Meeting of the Joint Planning Board
of Avon Township & the City of Avon
May 13, 2019
Avon City Hall (140 Stratford St. E., Avon)

Call to Order: The Joint Planning Board meeting was called to order by Chair Katie Reiling at
6:00 P.M. in the meeting room of the Avon City Hall.

Roll Call: Present: Dick Glatzmaier (City), Katie Reiling (City), Mike Linn (Town), Ken Mergen
(Town). Also present: Jodi Austing-Traut (City Administrator) and Marion Gondringer (Town

Deputy Clerk).

Elect New Chair: Mergen nominated Linn. Linn accepted the nomination. None opposed.

Minutes: Linn asked for a motion to approve the minutes from the April 16, 2019 meeting as
presented. Motion made by Mergen to approve. Reiling second. All in favor. Motion carried.

Agenda: Mergen moved to approve the agenda as presented. Glatzmaier second. All in favor.
Motion carried.

Business:

1. Consider request for annexation of parcel 03.00988.0000 located at 33246 County Road
50 in Avon - Sharon Richter of Copart and John Blenker of Westwood Engineering were
present. Copart has purchased the parcel from Eugene and Norma Meyer and is planning to
expand their facility. Plans include an office as well as a warehouse and additional parking.
Mergen explained that when the City and Township developed the Orderly Annexation
Agreement, the Meyer property (and island of township surrounded by city) was left out of
the agreement with the understanding that when the request for annexation was made it
would be approved without contest. Austing-Traut asked how many vehicles Copart sells on
average. Richter stated that an average of 400 cars per week are sold at the Avon facility.

Reiling moved to approve the annexation of parcel number 03.00988.0000. Glatzmaier
second. Allin favor. Motion carried.

Common Interest Issues/information Sharing:
The group briefly discussed the proposed Dollar General project. Austing-Traut explained
that the public hearing has been continued for May 21* at 5:30 pm at Avon City Hall.
Planning Commission will receive requested information at that time. Austing-Traut
explained that upon Planning Commission recommendation, the City Council will need to
act on the issue. After that, the project needs to go through standard permitting including




City of Avon / Avan Township Joint Planning Commission Meeting Minutes — May 2018 Page 2
of 2

storm water management/NPDES permitting process, building/construction permitting,
site plan review etc...

Glatzmaier questioned Township Officials on the status of the Norway Road reconstruction
project. Mergen indicated that the project is getting more expensive as planning goes along.
They are planning for a fall start.

Adjournment: Motion by Mergen to adjourn 6:25PM. Second by Reiling. All in favor. Motion
carried.

Respectfully submitted,
Jodi Austing-Traut
Avon City Clerk/Administrator



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF STEARNS
AND THE
CITY OF AVON-AVON TOWNSHIP JOINT PLANNING BOARD

WHEREAS, Stearns County Land Use and Zoning Ordinance Number 209 was
adopted on April 21, 2000 and Stearns County Subdivision Ordinance Number 230 was
adopted on June 7, 2001; and

WHEREAS, Section 1.4B of Stearns County Land Use and Zoning Ordinance Number
200 states that this Ordinance shall apply to all areas in Stearns County, Minnesota,
“except as otherwise provided by law”™: and

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes, Section 414.0325, subd. 5 provides that a joint
resolution may provide for the establishment of a board to exercise planning and land
use control authority within any area designated as an orderly annexation area; and

WHEREAS, the City of Avon and the Town of Avon have signed such a joint resolution
designating certain lands of the Town of Avon as an orderly annexation area, and in
addition, have created the City of Avon-Avon Township Joint Planning Board, which has
exclusive authority over land use and zoning issues within the orderly annexation area.

NOW THEREFORE IT IS AGREED, by the County of Stearns and the City of Avon-
Avon Township Joint Planning Board to cooperate in administering their land use
controls as set out in Attachment 1 of this Memorandum of Understanding.

IT IS FURTHER AGREED, by the County of Stearns and the City of Avon-Avon
Township Joint Planning Board that this Resolution shall remain in effect until
terminated by either party by providing 60 days written notice to the other.

IT IS FURTHER AGREED, by the Cou nty of Stearns and the City of Avon-Avon
Township Joint Planning Board that the parties will revisit the administrative provisions
and allocation of duties and responsibilities under this Memorandum on an annual basis
to determine what changes, if any, need to be made.



County of Stearns

Date: S /241/86 By: WW

Mark Sakry :, Chair
Stearns County Board of Commissioners

Date: 21 /6 Attest: @/é/ﬂ W

Randy R. S¢freifels
Stearns County Auditor-Treasurer

Clerk
Stearns County Board of Commissioners

City of Avon-Avon Township Joint Planning Board

Date: £—/S-OD& By: &3@-«. GL,&M

Date: 2= /5 - 24

S



ATTACHMENT 1

Administrative Provisions

1.

Application of Ordinance Number 209. Pursuant to City of Avon-Avon
Township Joint Planning Board Ordinance No. 1, the Stearns County Land
Use and Zoning Ordinance Number 209 shall apply to all unincorporated
areas within the designated orderly annexation area.

Joint Planning Board Administration. With the exception of animal feedlot
structures and areas within Shoreland and Floodplain Overlay Districts,
the City of Avon-Aven Township Joint Planning Board shall conduct site
inspections and issue all permits for all permitted or permitted accessory
uses, and conduct public hearings for and issue conditional use permits,
interim use permits, and variances within the unincorporated areas of
Avon Township subject to the orderdy annexation.

County Administration. The County shall conduct site inspections and
issue all permits within any Shoreland or Floodplain Overlay District and
shall conduct public hearings and issue interim use permits, conditional
use permits, and variances within and Shoreland or Floodplain Overlay
Districts that are in the unincorporated areas of Avon Township subject to
the orderly annexation agreement. Notwithstanding anything herein to the
contrary, common access lots and/or planned unit developments within
Shoreland Overlay Districts must be approved by the Joint Planning Board
prior to any County approval or permit being issued.

Joint Planning Board to Approve Subdivisions. The City of Avon-Avon
Township Joint Planning Board shall review and decide upon applications
for land subdivisions, including administrative subdivisions. The City of
Avon-Avon Township Joint Planning Board Ordinance No. 1 prohibits
subdivisions within the Joint Planning Area, with a limited exception for
one lot splits which remain subject to the requirements of Stearns County
Subdivision Ordinance No. 230. To the extent the City of Avon-Avon
Township Joint Planning Board deems it desirable any such plats shall be
subjected to the review and comment by the Stearns County Platting
Committee.

Joint Planning Board to Approve Rezoninas. Any proposed rezoning
request within an unincorporated area of Avon Township subject to the
orderly annexation agreement shall be acted on by the City of Avon-Avon
Township Joint Planning Board.




6. Permit Fees. Each party shall retain any permit fees collected by it and no
additional fees shall be payable by the parties to this Agreement for the
services provided for herein.

7. County Retained Duties. The County retains authority to regulate all
permitting relating to feedlots, wetlands, NPDES (stormwater discharge
permitting), and individual sewage treatment systems.




Respective Duties and Responsibilities

1.

Referral fo Joint Planning Board. The County shall refer all inquires
regarding permits to be issued under this Agreement by the Joint Planning
Board to the Zoning Administrator for the Joint Planning Board (currently
the Avon Township Zoning Administrator).

Referral to County. The Joint Planning Board shall refer all inquires
regarding permits to be issued under this Agreement by the County to the
County Environmental Services offices.

Notice to County of Hearings. The City of Avon-Avon Township Joint
Planning Board shall provide the County with written notice of any public
hearing regarding a conditional use permit, interim use permit or variance
and shall submit a copy of the conditional use permit, interim use permit or
variance application at least 7 days prior to the public hearing.

Notice to County of Permits. If any conditional use permit, interim use
permit or variance is granted by the City of Avon-Avon Township Joint
Planning Board, the Board shall provide the County with a copy of the
conditional use permit, interim use permit or variance and the related
findings of fact at the time the applicable document is recorded with the
County Recorder.

Monthly Update to County. The City of Avon-Avon Township Joint
Planning Board shall provide to the County, on a monthly basis, a copy of
all construction site permits that are granted.

Monthly Update to Joint Planning Board. The County shall provide to the
City of Avon-Avon Township Joint Planning Board, on a monthly basis, a
copy of all construction site permits that are granted.

Notice to Joint Planning Board of Hearings. The County shall provide to
the City of Avon-Avon Township Joint Planning Board written notice of any
public hearing regarding a conditional use permit, interim use permit, and
variance requests and shall submit a copy of the conditional use permit,
interim use permit, or variance application at least 7 days prior to the
public hearing.

Notice to Joint Planning Board of Permits. The County shall provide to the
City of Avon-Avon Township Joint Planning Board copies of all variances,
conditional use permits and interim use permits granted under this
Agreement pursuant to Stearns County Land Use and Zoning Ordinance
Number 209; or successor ordinance, including related findings of fact, on
a monthly basis.




9. Notice of Ordinance Changes. Each party will provide the other with at
least 7 days notice prior to consideration of an ordinance change
concerning land use or subdivisions. Each party will provide the other with
notice of the enactment of any such ordinance change within 7 days of the
adoption of said change.




03.01009.0005

FISCHER CURTIP
03.00988.0020 g

BACKES MARYANN

/-u//
e T e R o0e s

STATE OF MINNESOTA

03.01009.0010
FISCHER PAUL F & MARY,J

p i 42 25‘!25 UObU 3 ;
i CC]'PART OFE CONNECTJCUT Ih.C

03.01453.0012
POSCH DAN

b

03.00991.0000
KEMPER MAUREEN L

Parcels (aerial overlay)

N

0 75 150 300
e oot Auditor/Treasurer

Division of Land Management =
September 25, 2019

Tt S e vl sl w1 1 " 1 91, Wit e o lied warraty of sy st g, pestiaty, sy PP vt of vt o 8 parie o, W Tates of At of WereaSies g B e Aoy of gtebenem of i dutahents,




}




03.00990.0009
HENNEN WILLIAM S & KAREN L

L

v - \ B
R 03.01453.0002 {7
e el , ; L <~ 1 03.00982.0000
03.00990.0002%%% ﬂi, : | f MCKENZIE KEVIN & MARY JO Ao :

BROCK SUSANL ™ : ' ; © STR.AQEJ JOSEPH A& JOAN E

™ , o
X

03.01453.0012
POSCH DAN

Parcels (aerial overlay)

N

0 37575 150
e Feot A Auditor/Treasurer

Division of Land Management |
September 25, 2019

T e isiobe o 1 " bk, it e i e Y ¢ ki, s g, s el e ou e e ol o, v o i o il 9 BomrSeY o acpistanon of st







